

Thursday March 2

Diamond Head District Meeting called to order 6:01pm

In Attendance: Brooke C, James P, Arne P, Michael M, Matt L, Scott L, Sarah

**Concept 3 presentation** by Matt

**Treasurers Report** by Scott L:

February contributions \$78.46

February expenses \$134.00

**GSR Reports:**

James Pioneer- group would like a heads up for when we are coming to their business meeting.

Mike Spirit of Freedom- No business meeting in February. Asked for clarification on what standing committee GSR's are in.

Arne Spiritual Awakening- group doing well lots of visitors.

Sarah New Beginnings- all well. Confirmed their group is a group not just a meeting. Wondering who to contact for Treatment committee.

**DCM report Brooke-**

Attended Committee meeting.

-we can post events on District space on Area website

-we can send district minutes to Area Secretary

-discussion on how to disseminate info and increase participation

-District 1 hosting 2018 April inform the delegate assembly. We will be responsible for location, food, and home stay

**New Business**

-It's time to register for Inform the Delegate Assembly

-Brooke handed out info for GSR's to use to inform their groups and facilitate group conscience to inform the delegate.

James is Grapevine, Mike is PI, Arne is Archives, Sarah is CPC

If GSR cannot attend Area Assembly, email your group's conscience to Standing Committee Chair.

-Please touch base with Julie by March 23<sup>rd</sup> to discuss progress with getting your groups opinions on these issues.

-If you need help with \$\$ District can contribute half the airfare. Pay upfront and get reimbursed.

**-Caravan** March 3<sup>rd</sup> Serenity.

Meeting Adjourned 7pm.